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To: Reynolds, Timothy-mem[Timothy.Reynolds@memphistn.gov]
Cc: Collard, Lt. Jerry[Jerry.Collard@memphistn.gov]
From: Williams, Eddrick
Sent: Mon 9/19/2016 12:18:23 AM
Subject: BLM
Black Lives Matter.pdf

We’ve been playing around with the i2 Analysis notebook, just trying to see how to make it Real Time effective.  Attended a Data 
Analysis including Predictive Policing and Social Media in Investigations, in Nashville, TN and learned some new ways to use 
Accurint LE Plus with the i2 Analysis notebook. Working with the rep and president of the company to make the social media 
research better. Thought you might like this PDF that was created with the i2, its pain staking right now due to the fact that 
everything must be entered manually. I will update you when we get this monster off the ground.
Officer Eddrick Williams
Memphis Police Department
REAL TIME CRIME CENTER
Main: (901) 636-7822
Desk: (901) 636-7845
E-Mail: Eddrick.williams@memphistn.gov

Community Outreach Program (C.O.P.) is a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police 
Department, to improve the quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime 
prevention techniques through identification, enforcement and education within the community.

NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it may contain information that is privileged and confidential, and is intended solely 
for the use of the individuals or entities to whom addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by telephone or e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
the reviewing, disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents herein is strictly prohibited. Any attempts 
to intercept this message are in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. 2511 (1) of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (EPCA). Violators are 
subject to fines, imprisonment, civil damages, or both.

Attorneys' Eyes Only City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 23059
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